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From: HQDA DCS G-3 DAMO-TRZ-XO [DAMOTRZXO@hqda.army. mi]

Sent: . Wednesday, May 26, 2004 11:02 AM
. A o)
Subject: MA for Schlesinger Panel !Q(Q A

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: . Flagged
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Here is the original tasking that came through channels concerning the Schlesinger Panel.
- The panel is scheduled to meet in early June. Our tasking is simply to conduct a mission
analysis of the attached memo to identify specified and implied tasks in preparation for
questions when the panel is in session. These questions will likely be very short-fused and
time sensitive. '

The first page outlines "training of regular and reserve personnel,” as the only real
specified task. As | read the focus of the panel and the underlying intent, | would submit that
the panel, and our responses, will likely focus on the specific training of the 800th MP Brigade
and the MI Brigade during Pre and Post Mobilization, to include an assessment of how well
they performed during this training. It would be impossible to anticipate every question the
panel may send in our direction, however, the previous outline should gather the salient points
of interest necessary to accurately respond to the pane in a timely manner.

If you have additional questions please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

L!C,EN

Executive Officer
Army Director of Training
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